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November 5, 2019

MEMORANDUM FOR: Customs Brokers, Importers, Carriers & Interested Parties

FROM: Fernando A. Thome /MZ%/Z/M

Acting Port Director
Area Port of Santa Téresa, New Mexico

SUBIECT; General Aviation Facility (GAF)

The purpose of this notice is to inform the General Aviation community that the Area Port of
Santa Teresa (STR) as dictated by 19 CFR 122 Subsection 22 and Subsection 23. Landing
Requirements for certain aircraft arriving from areas south of U.S.:

All private aircraft to which this section applies must communicate to Customs and Border
Protection (CBP) notice of arrival at least one hour before crossing the U.S. coastline.

e Such notice must be communicated to CBP by telephone, radio, other method or the Federal
Aviation Administration.

e The advance notice of arrival shall include the following:

e (1) Aircraft registration number;

e (2) Name of aircraft commander;

e (3) Number of U.S. citizen passengers:

e (4) Number of alien passengers;

e (5) Place of last departure;

e (6) Estimated time and location of crossing U.S. border/coastline:
e (7) Estimated time of arrival;

e (8) Name of intended U.S. airport of first landing

To minimize response and processing times, delays and/or arrival updates must be
communicated to the STR Duty Supervisor at 575-874-7037 or Desk Officer at 575-874-7030



